
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

PROVIDE 12 LOGING ROOMS WITH PARKING TO BE USED BY THE US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, HURRICANE PROTECTION OFFICE,
 NEW ORLEANS, LA

The purpose of this amendment is to address questions regarding this requirement, as provided under the 'Summary of Changes' attached hereto.

Offer due date and time remains unchanged, April 10, 2007, 2:00 p.m. CDT.
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BY 29-Mar-2007
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8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W912P8-07-T-0079

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
26-Mar-2007

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
Q1:  What is the radius in terms of miles from New Orleans that we could place your people.   
 
A1.  The Corps of Engineers is located at 7400 Leake Avenue, New Orleans, LA.  As a part of your proposal, 
you may include the proximity between your proposed lodging facility and the work location.  Proximity to 
work is considered an Amenity and Amenities is an evaluation factor for award under this solicitation. 
 
Q2.  The request for proposal specifies a move-in date of May 1, 2007, but the proposal response date indicates May 
10.  Can you confirm if the response date is correct, or if move-in may actually occur at a later date? 
 
A2.  The offer due date is 10 April 2007 at 2:00 p.m. CDT. 
 
Q3.  Can you advise if this is a new housing need, or are the 12 individuals currently housed at an existing location? 
 
A3.  This requirement is for lodging services to provide 12 rooms and is not individual specific. 
 
Q4.  If a re-bid scenario, where are the current guests living? 
 
A4.  Please see A3 above. 
 
Q5.  Will you consider corporate housing as well as hotel? 
 
A5.  The minimum requirements are stated in the solicitation.  Corporate housing, and/or lodging rooms with 
parking which meet the minimum requirement stated in the solicitation will be considered. 
 
Q6.  Is housekeeping important to you?  If so, how often, for example, once a week for housekeeping or is it 
important to you? 
 
A6.  Housekeeping services are considered as an amenity.  Amenities is an evaluation factor for award under 
this solicitation. 
 
Q7.  In reference to your hotel solicitation for USACE New Orleans is daily maid service a requirement for this or 
would weekly service be sufficient? 
 
A7.   Please see A6 above. 
 
NOTE:  Amenities listed in the Statement of Work are provided as examples only and are not limited to those 
items. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


